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December 22, 2020 
 
 
 
 
George H. Cushman 
Headquarters, Department of the Army 
Office of the DCS, G-9 
Army Environmental Office, Room 5C140 
600 Army Pentagon 
Washington, DC 20310-0600     
 
 
RE:  EXTENSION REQUEST  

FINAL HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT UNIT STATUS REPORT 2012 - 2018  
PARCEL 3 REVISION  
FORT WINGATE DEPOT ACTIVITY 
MCKINLEY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 
EPA ID# NM6213820974 
HWB-FWDA-20-005 

 
Dear Mr. Cushman: 
 
The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) received the Final Hazardous Waste 
Management Unit Status Report, 2012-2018, Parcel 3 Revision (Report) Extension Request 
(Request), dated November 24, 2020, submitted on behalf of the Fort Wingate Depot Activity 
(Permittee).  
 
The Permittee requests an extra 120-days to complete revisions to the Report.  NMED’s 
November 20, 2012 Disapproval letter inadvertently included an incorrect date for submittal of 
the revised Report.  NMED apologizes for this mistake.  The Bureau is working to adopt 
procedures that will avoid this type of error in the future.  NMED hereby approves the 
Permittee’s Request; the Report must be submitted no later than March 31, 2021, as 

Michelle Lujan Grisham 
Governor 

 
Howie C. Morales 

Lt. Governor 
 

James C. Kenney 
Cabinet Secretary 

 
Jennifer J. Pruett 
Deputy Secretary  
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requested. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Ben Wear of my staff at (505) 476-6041. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Kevin M. Pierard, Chief 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
 
cc: D. Cobrain, NMED HWB  

B. Wear, NMED HWB 
 M. Suzuki, NMED HWB 
 C. Hendrickson, EPA Region 6 (6LCRRC) 
 L. Rodgers, Navajo Nation 
 S. Begay-Platero, Navajo Nation 
 M. Harrington, Pueblo of Zuni 
 C. Seoutewa, Southwest Region BIA 
 A. Whitehair, Southwest Region BIA 
 G. Padilla, Navajo BIA 
 J. Wilson, BIA 
 B. Howerton, BIA 
 R. White, BIA 
 C. Esler, Sundance Consulting, Inc. 
 S. Smith, USACE 
 
File: FWDA 2020 and Reading  

Kevin 
Pierard

Digitally signed by 
Kevin Pierard 
Date: 2020.12.22 
14:27:12 -07'00'
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Kimberly Rudawsky

From: Christy Esler
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 7:37 AM
To: Kimberly Rudawsky; Chasitty Badonie
Subject: FW: [Non-DoD Source] Parcel 3 HWMU 2012-2018 Status Report Extension Approval
Attachments: 2012-2018 HWMU Status Report Extension Approval 12-22-20.pdf

Pls see attached  
 

From: Cushman, George H IV CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G‐9 (USA) <george.h.cushman.civ@mail.mil>  
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 7:16 AM 
To: Christy Esler <cesler@sundance‐inc.net>; Angela Makin <amakin@sundance‐inc.net> 
Cc: Smith, Steven W CIV USARMY CESWF (USA) <Steve.W.Smith@usace.army.mil>; Khan, Saqib SWF @ SWT 
<Saqib.Khan@usace.army.mil> 
Subject: FW: [Non‐DoD Source] Parcel 3 HWMU 2012‐2018 Status Report Extension Approval 
 

Christy/Angela:  Here you go.  I hope you both had a terrific Christmas and weekend!  I’m on leave all week but available 
as needed and will be monitoring my e‐mail  all day. 
 
v/r, 
 
Georgre 
 
From: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV <dave.cobrain@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 4:44 PM 
To: Cushman, George H IV CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G‐9 (USA) <george.h.cushman.civ@mail.mil> 
Cc: Smith, Steven W CIV USARMY CESWF (USA) <Steve.W.Smith@usace.army.mil>; Wear, Benjamin, NMENV 
<Benjamin.Wear@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [Non‐DoD Source] Parcel 3 HWMU 2012‐2018 Status Report Extension Approval 
 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web 
browser.  

 

George/Steve, 
 
Please find attached an approval for the extension request for the HWMU Status Report for 2012‐2018.  I hope you have 
a happy and safe holiday. 
 
Dave 
 
Dave Cobrain 
New Mexico Environment Department 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East Bldg 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87505‐6313 
Main Office Phone 505‐476‐6000 
Direct Line  505‐476‐6055 
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Fax 505‐476‐6030 

 
 
 




